



PROFILE

I am an experienced piano teacher with an endorsement in music from the states of Iowa and Florida. I am classically trained and focus on building a strong foundation in note reading, theory, technique, and sight reading while making piano lessons fun for my students.

My background in elementary education, with experience working with special needs students, allows me to use the research-based strategies that I have learned to teach in the classroom to make me a better piano teacher.

JENNIFER HARRIS

piano teacher

EDUCATION

Emmaus Bible College

2004–2007

B.S. in Elementary Education with a music endorsement (classical piano concentration) and reading endorsement

WORK EXPERIENCE

Bonneville Elementary School

Orlando, Florida

3rd and 4th grade teacher

2015–2019

Taught in a general education classroom, stage manager for Disney Musical's in School's production of *The Jungle Book*, lead National Elementary Honor Society

Piano Lessons in Your Home

Tampa, Florida

Piano Teacher

2008–2015

Taught piano lessons for students between the ages of 3 to adult, prepared students to perform in recitals, concert series, and theory and technique competitions

Mango Elementary

Seffner, Florida

4th Grade Teacher

2007–2010

Taught 4th grade in an elementary school classroom

Private Piano Teacher

Various Locations including online

Piano Teacher

2000–2019

Taught piano lessons for students between the ages of 3 to adult, prepared students to perform in recitals, concert series, and theory and technique competitions